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TO:   Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools  

      Board of Education  

  

FROM:    Paul Starck-King, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations 

   Jeanne Keane, Senior Director of Buildings and Grounds 

    

SUBJECT:    Lincoln and Longfellow Asphalt and Landscaping Bid (Packet #5) Openings  

  

DATE:    March 12, 2019 

  

  

Summary 
 

On March 12, 2019 (today), sealed bids were publicly opened for Bid Group #5 which includes Asphalt and 

Landscaping. 

 

Bulley and Andrews conducted the Bid Group #5 opening and has summarized each project, one for Lincoln 

and one for Longfellow. These summaries are included in your folders. FAC will also review the bid 

summaries and guidance from Bulley and Andrews and FAC will make a recommendation regarding the 

awarding of bids for board consideration prior to the April 9, 2019 board meeting. 

 

Action 

 

Administration will be seeking approval of the recommended bids and associated costs at the April 9, 2019 

meeting of the board. 


